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May 17, 2019

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: ASARCO, LLC v. United Steel, Paper and Forestry, Rubber,
Manufacturing, Energy, Allied Industrial and Service Workers
International Union, AFL-CIO, CLC, No. 18-1415

Unopposed Request for Extension of Time to File Response to Petition for
Writ of Certiorari

Dear Mr. Harris:

We are counsel to Respondent United Steel, Paper and Forestry, Rubber,
Manufacturing, Energy, Allied Industrial and Service Workers International Union, AFL-
CIO, CLC (“Respondent™). Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, we respectfully
request that the deadline for Respondent to file its response to Petitioner ASARCO, LLC’s
petition for a writ of certiorari be extended from June 10, 2019 until July 10, 2019. Counsel
for Petitioner has indicated that Petitioner does not oppose this request.

The requested extension is necessary because counsel for Respondent has a pre-
planned vacation during the first week of June as well as several other pressing matters,
including a brief due in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (Case No. 19-55235).

Very truly yours,
GILBERT & SACKMAN
A LAW CORPORATION

i
—
Michael D. Weiner

cc: Counsel for Petitioner
Jay Smith (i/0)





